From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcec:

Schultz, Adam
3/9/2012 2:03:36 PM
Salinas, Maria (maria.salinas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon,

‘J ason (jason.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov); Rahman, Junaid (junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov);
Redacted

Subject: Suspension of PG&E Advice Letter 4007-E

Meredith and Kimberly,

The Energy Division has suspended PG&E Advice Letter 4007-E because a Commission Resolution is
required to dispose of this advice letter. This is standard Commission practice per Section 7.5.2 of
General Order 96-B.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please feel free to contact me, Adam Schultz, by phone

or e-mail.

Regards,

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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